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Design Concept of the Annual Report

Seals affixed to land documents signify authentication and have legal significance. Seals
are taken as the design theme of the Annual Report to signify that the Land Registry
provides professional services when discharging its statutory function of registering
land documents. The motto in the seal on the cover demonstrates the vision and the
professionalism of the Department — “To be the best in all that we do”.
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND
REGISTRAR

| am pleased to present the report for the Land Registry Trading
Fund for the financial year ending 31 March 2013. As
compared to 2011/12, the total number of documents
registered and searches of land registers increased slightly by
4.5% and 5.9% respectively. Our business turnover increased
by 17.6% to reach $501.8 million and our profit increased by
45.4% to $143 million. On the whole, the Land Registry Trading
Fund achieved a financial return on fixed assets of 34%. The
latter half of 2012/13 was marked by the introduction of new
stamp duty measures by the Government in October 2012 and
February 2013 to tackle the overheating of the property market.
These measures have slowed down the growth rate of our
registration and search business.

Last year, we implemented a number of measures to upgrade
our services, for example, an upgraded version of the e-Memorial
Form with an auto-fill function and various functional
enhancements to our Integrated Registration Information
System (IRIS) Online Services. We also exceeded all targets set
in our performance pledges and have enhanced some of the
targets.

Another major aspect of our work is to introduce a title
registration system in Hong Kong. During the year, we have
been in discussion with major stakeholders on the Two-Stage
Conversion Mechanism and are consulting them on a revised
proposal. Subject to progress of the stakeholder consultation,
we will launch a public consultation exercise on the proposed
amendments to the Land Titles Ordinance.

Mary CHOW

Land Registrar

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
30 September 2013
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— Who’s Who in the Land Registry

THEREERRENEE

The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

HmEEA:
BB AL (XBEE) ARARL (LR MERR) (EMHH 820124
1MAI12ARE)  FRBELL (LinFMELE) ZR2 2+ (AIFFEM)

From left to right:

Mr. Gabriel LAU (Business Manager), Miss Mary CHOW (Land Registrar) (With effect from
12 November 2012), Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager), Ms. Angel LI (Deputy Principal
Solicitor)

Deeds Reglstratlon & Departmental Services Branch

AR Z 4!

RBRZL(BTHIME)  FRER L (L EMELE)
RE@EE (B EERE)

EHmEES:

wmEEsE (B EMELE) ZEBEE (Al LiEMEgE)
FEELLT (A LEMELE) REML L (Al LinEMEgR)
HOML+ (SRAEREIR) (LR AR B2012F5H28A )
BEBLE (B DHEMELE) BRBALE (RRARKE)

Front row from left to right:

Ms. Michelle NG (Chief Executive Officer), Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager),

Mr. Jack LAI (Departmental Secretary)

Back row from left to right:

Mr. John WAI (Deputy Registry Manager), Mr. K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager),
Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager), Ms. Peggy CHAN (Deputy Registry Manager),
Ms. Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager) (With effect from 28 May 2012),

Mr. Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager), Mr. K. H. POON (Senior Systems Manager)

EEREHEN

Legal Services Branch

mEEA:

BEZT (BREM) BEREL L (SREM) (£ HHR2012612H18A )
KRR EE(SREM) (FUHAHH2013F3F20H )

BEHNZ T (RREM)  FHR 2L (B EFEM) -

FEBLZ L (SREM) (EXAHAH2012F12 518 A )
ERBL L (SREM)  KXBRE(BREL)

From left to right:

Ms. Majestic YEUNG (Senior Solicitor), Ms. Florence WONG (Senior Solicitor) (With effect
from 18 December 2012), Mr. S. K. NG (Senior Solicitor) (With effect from 20 March 2013),
Ms. Christina CHOI (Senior Solicitor), Ms. Angel LI (Deputy Principal Solicitor),

Ms. Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor) (With effect from 18 December 2012),

Ms. Lisa YUEN (Senior Solicitor), Mr. M. K. TAM (Senior Solicitor)

Bt R

Financial Services Branch

mEEA:
BV L L (RIEBEIER) (FMAHAR2013F3/18#)
BIMBRE (EHAE) RERLE (B tamEgR)

From left to right:

Ms. Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager) (With effect from 1 March 2013),
Mr. Gabriel LAU (Business Manager), Mr. W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)
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In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong’s first Trading Fund Departments.
The trading fund concept is an approach to public
financing designed to encourage greater focus on
improving services and responding to customer
needs. The Land Registrar is the General Manager of
the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry
remains a public agency but is responsible for its own
finances and must meet its expenditure from the
income derived from fees and charges for the services
that it provides. The Trading Fund pays dividends to
public funds but may otherwise retain profits to invest
for service improvements. In particular, it has autonomy
over capital investment projects that will support its
services and has flexibility to redeploy staff to respond
to the service needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region each year.

EHiB T HFMEZEE S The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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{e6n ~ IS MEasE
Vision, Mission,
Values and Functions

OUR VISION

To be the best in all that we do.

OUR MISSION

e To ensure secure, customer friendly land
registration and information services.

e To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to
ensure improvement in service quality and value
to our customers.

e To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land
registration system through introduction of title

registration.

OUR VALUES

Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues,
we observe the highest ethical
standards.

Excellence — we aim to excel in all that we do.

Respect — we show respect and trust to our
customers, partners and colleagues.

Learning  — we learn constantly from each other,

from our partners, customers and
comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the
community.

Annual Report 2012-13 3R
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

OUR VALUE TO HONG KONG

Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$1,851 billion as at March 2013 against the security of
registered land and property.

Around six million searches of registered information took place in 2012/13.

Over 80 Government departments and agencies use the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing resources on the economic and social history of
Hong Kong.

FUNCTIONS

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

administer a land registration system by maintaining an up-to-date land register and related land records
under the Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) and its regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land register and other land records;
provide Government departments and agencies with property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

Annual Report 2012-13 &R
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Highlights of 2012/13 and Future Outlook

Highlights of 2012/13 Future outlook

|
Corporate Governance
— Exceeded all targets set in our pP.17 — To implement enhanced
performance pledges and enhanced the performance targets in April
targets for amendment of registered data 2013 on supply of certified
of complicated cases within 10 working copies of land records over
days from 90% to 92%. the counter and amendment
of registered data of simple
cases.
— Received 264 commendations, 11 P. 19 — To continue to gauge
suggestions and 20 complaints. customer feedback and

sustain our efforts to further
improve the quality and
efficiency of our services.

Corporate Social Responsibility

— Participated in various community P. 27, 29, 31 — To continue to participate in
programmes and activities; provided a community services and
safe and healthy work environment for serve the community with
staff and supported environmentally commitment.

friendly initiatives.

— Produced a bilingual teaching kit on land P. 31 — To set up an online resource
registration in Hong Kong for the Liberal centre in the second half of
Studies subject under the New Senior 2013 to provide interactive
Secondary curriculum. self-learning activities.
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Highlights of 2012/13 and Future Outlook

Services and Operations
— Registration of land documents increased P83 — To continue to provide
by 4.5% as compared with 2011/12. customer friendly and efficient
registration services.
The number of subscribers for IRIS Online P. 41 To enhance the user-
Services increased to 1,026 with 57 new friendliness of IRIS Online
subscribers. Services to meet customers’
needs.
Launched new versions of the Street P. 41 To produce updated versions
Index and the New Territories Lot/ annually.
Address Cross Reference Table on the
Land Registry’s website for free online
browsing.
Added a queuing service in the Interactive P. 47 To continue exploring ways
Voice Response System (IVRS) for for further enhancement.
specific service help desks.
Received The Ombudsman’s Awards P. 47 To continue to deliver quality
2012 for Officers of Public Organisations, services.
the Gold Award under the category of
“Annual Reports — Governmental” of the
Galaxy Awards 2012 and an Honourable
Mention in the Hong Kong Management
Association Best Annual Reports Awards
2012.
Released an upgraded version of the P. 49 To monitor customers’
e-Memorial Form. feedback and identify room
for further enhancement.
Title Registration
Held discussions with major stakeholders P. 51 To develop a revised
on the Two-Stage Conversion proposal and launch a public
Mechanism and revised the proposal to consultation exercise on
address their concerns. amendments to the Land
Titles Ordinance (LTO).

Annual Report 2012-13 3R 11
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Highlights of 2012/13 and Future Outlook

Human Resources Management

— Implemented departmental Training Plan P, 58, 65 To implement Training Plan
2012/13 and organised training 2013/14 and organise
programmes according to the Plan. training programmes

according to the Plan.

IT Management

— Implemented several major P. 61 To further enhance the IRIS
enhancements to the IRIS Online Online Services to meet
Services. customers’ needs and

explore the feasibility of
providing a mobile version for
the Services.

— Enhanced the Land Registry’s website to P. 63 To keep in pace with the web
conform with the Level AA standards of accessibility standards of the
the Web Content Accessibility Guide Government.

(WCAG) version 2.0 issued by the World
Wide Web Consortium (W3C).

— Put in place measures to ensure the P. 63 To ensure compliance with
security of IT systems and continued to the Government’s IT security
raise staff awareness of [T security. requirements and adopt the

best practices in IT security.

Financial Management

— The rate of return on fixed assets was P. 65 To achieve the financial return
34% in 2012/13. on fixed assets determined

by the Financial Secretary.
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Corporate Governance

GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development Bureau and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau for its business and financial performance respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval each year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for
the department’s development in the next five years, while the business plan serves as the basis against which
our annual performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with the Development Bureau to review our business
performance. The Development Bureau also provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we maintain regular
liaison with the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau, which monitors our financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430), we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and enhance
operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment and the use of resources. Underpinning this
flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All Land Registry staff conduct daily
business in a proper manner in compliance with the departmental guidelines and the relevant Government rules
and regulations. The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing integrity
management work in the department. Apart from organising training courses and workshops, relevant
guidelines and circulars on integrity management are promulgated and re-circulated to staff regularly to raise
their awareness in this regard.

Annual Report 2012-13 3R
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Corporate Governance

Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle of transparency. As provided under the Trading
Funds Ordinance, the Trading Fund’s annual report together with the financial statements audited by the
Director of Audit are required to be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help keep the public apprised
of our work and the situation in the property market, we publish statistics on land registration and search on a
monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the private and public sectors through our regular Customer
Liaison Group meetings. The LTO Steering Committee chaired by the Land Registrar is as an important forum
for major stakeholders to consider key issues regarding the amendments to the LTO.

PERFORMANCE PLEDGES

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
conducting review of our performance pledges annually since 1993. In 2012/13, we exceeded all the targets
set in our performance pledges and enhanced some of the targets. In particular, we enhanced the percentage
of achieving the service standards for amendment of registered data of complicated cases from 90% to 92%.
Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our performance for the year.

To further improve our service in the coming year, we will implement enhanced performance targets for supply

of certified copies of land records over the counter and for amendment of registered data of simple cases in
April 2013. The new set of performance pledges for 2013/14 is at Annex | (b).
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Corporate Governance

CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

In 2012/13, the Land Registry received 264 commendations and 11 suggestions through various channels,
including our customer service hotling, the Land Registry’s homepage, comment cards, letters and emails.

Customer Satisfaction Rate

Per Cent
100 95*.;2
| o e &
1% 1% 1%
1¥ 1% 1%
60| {¥ 1¥ 1%
1¥ 1% 1¥
w0 | LF 1% 1%
1¥ 1¥ 1¥
20 ﬁ13.7 ﬁ13.7 1%
A o &
0 $3L¥03 00 00 L¥LF 03 00 00 L¥3201 0100  vear
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

ﬁ Very Satisfied ﬁ Satisfied ﬁ Average ﬁ Dissatisfied ﬁ Very Dissatisfied

There were also 20 complaints received by us or referred to us by other Government offices or the Legislative
Council Secretariat. All the suggestions and complaints were promptly addressed and fully responded to.
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BERER
STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT

TEMEASRER (BE2013F3/31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2013)

> RAEEMM K BRI ARIS R > T FEMEAAE
Deeds Registration & Registry Manager
Departmental Services Branch

TiEMEER

Land Registrar

>» EESEHBR >»»> BIE FEERAD

Legal Services Branch Deputy Principal Solicitor
>» IR > HERE

Financial Services Branch Business Manager
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

° Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is organised into three functional branches each led by a
directorate officer.

e The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer (LRO) forms the backbone of the Land Registry
overseeing various operational functions and the provision of public services.

e  The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial and IT professionals and general grades staff.

BRANCH AND DIVISION

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

Registration Services Division
e To provide services for the registration of documents affecting land under the Land Registration Ordinance (Cap.
128).

Search & Departmental Services Division
e  To provide search services; to handle applications for registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports-on-title to Government departments.
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Management & Customer Services Division

e  To manage and develop the LRO Grade; to plan and deliver customer services and respond to their needs;
and to develop human resources through training and development programmes to meet the business
needs of the Land Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division
e  To design operational processes, procedures and forms for the Title Registration System (TRS); and to
plan and implement publicity and education programmes.

° To provide administrative support in the preparation for the implementation of the TRS and secretariat
support to major committees concerning the LTO.

Information Technology Management Division
e  To plan and manage IT systems and services (including the IRIS); to develop computer systems to support
the TRS and other initiatives; and to provide IT support for the department.

General Support Services Division
e To plan, manage and review human resources, office accommodation and administrative systems; and to
provide general support services to the department.

Legal Services Branch

Legal Services Division
e  To provide legal advisory and support services relating to the Land Registration Ordinance and the work of
the department.

e  To provide legal advisory and support services in the preparation for implementation of the LTO; to conduct
review of the LTO and to prepare the Land Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).
Financial Services Branch

Financial Services Division
e  To prepare and control budgets and manage financial accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to
review accounting procedures and financial systems; and to manage departmental supplies and stores.

Project Development Division
° To plan and implement new initiatives for service improvement.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social responsibility and is committed to upholding a high
standard of corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated through our efforts in seven main areas.

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands
with some ten other Government departments to run a
“Crossover Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In
2012/13, the Volunteer Team organised 25 volunteer
activities for the elderly and youngsters. We also
encouraged our staff to contribute their own time to
organise and participate in volunteer activities and
community programmes.

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the
community, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service once
again awarded the “Five Years Plus Caring Organisation”
logo to the Land Registry in January 2013.

Encouraging Donations

We are supportive of donation to charities by encouraging staff
to participate in charity events. In 2012/13, we continued to
encourage staff to participate and contribute in a variety of
activities organised by the Community Chest, including Dress
Casual Day, Love Teeth Day, Green Day and Skip Lunch Day.
We also raised funds for the Hong Kong Paralympic Committee
and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled through
joining the Standard Chartered Marathon and supported the
community’s conservation drive through taking part in the
Ngong Ping Charity Walk.

Promoting Equal Opportunities

We are committed to eliminating discrimination (including sex, disability, family status and race) in employment
and promoting equal opportunities for all staff.

In 2012/13, we continued to provide placement opportunities for people in need through participating in the
Social Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the Labour Department’s Youth Pre-employment
Training — Workplace Attachment Programme. We also provided job opportunities for the socially
disadvantaged groups through hiring social enterprises for providing cleaning services for our offices and
catering service for our departmental function during Christmas.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, the Land Registry is committed to maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2012/13, we
organised a total of 23 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including first aid, prevention of upper and lower
limbs disorder, health tips on the use of computer monitors, stress management, handling of workplace violence
and prevention of musculoskeletal disorders. We also provided counseling services through external specialists
to assist staff confronting work-related or personal issues. Besides, we continued to enhance staff awareness
in maintaining work-life balance and a healthy life style through departmental publications, seminars and outings
organised by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and their family members.

Recognising the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support female staff to continue breastfeeding after
returning to work from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation breaks during working hours and

providing facilitation arrangements in the offices.

Being Green and Environmentally Friendly

We continue to strive to ensure that our business and daily operations are conducted in an environmentally
responsible manner. To fulfill this commitment, we have taken the following actions:

° formulated an environmental policy and set out key areas for actions;
° promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for observance by staff;

e  conducted regular environmental audit and surprise checks to various offices to keep up the momentum in
environmental protection;

° continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
resources;

e  expanded the scope of green procurement through increasing the number of purchase items that should
contain environmentally friendly features and requiring the office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of
green practices, including reduction of water and energy consumption in their operation as far as
practicable;

° promoted green awareness among staff by publicising messages on waste reduction and recycling, energy
conservation and anti-pollution through departmental staff magazine; and

° implemented double-sided printing of land documents.

The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2012 with detailed environmental performance is available on the
Land Registry’s website.
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Providing a Safe Workplace

We continue to make every endeavour to provide a safe and comfortable work environment for staff.

A departmental Safety Management Committee was set up in 1997 to formulate and implement policy on
occupational safety and health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines and procedures on
occupational safety and provided our staff with ergonomic office furniture and equipment to promote
occupational health. We have also participated in the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) Certification Scheme organised by
the Environmental Protection Department since 2003. Regular inspections are conducted to ensure that the
workplace is free from safety hazards.

Public Education

The Land Registry has launched a bilingual teaching Kkit,
consisting of two booklets and a CD-ROM, on land
registration in Hong Kong entitled “Decoding Land
Registration” for the Liberal Studies subject in the New
Senior Secondary curriculum.

The teaching kit comprises six lessons with tailor made
class activities and supplementary reading and reference
materials. It aims to introduce to students the history of
land registration in Hong Kong, the roles and functions of
the Land Registry and the reform of our land registration
system from a deeds registration system to a title
registration system. It also enhances students’ awareness
of the significant role played by land registration in the
development of Hong Kong and its close relationship with
people’s everyday life.

Printed copies of the teaching kit were delivered in early February 2013 to all secondary schools which offer
Liberal Studies classes.

FUTURE PLAN

Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment and explore opportunities for reducing consumption of
energy and paper.

Public Education

To support the use of the teaching kit, we will set up an online resource centre by the second half of 2013 to
provide students with a one-stop information platform for interactive study and to help teachers to conduct
researches and collect information for preparing classroom discussions and activities on the subject.
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Services and Operations

REGISTRATION OF LAND DOCUMENTS

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer Centre at Queensway Government Offices for
registration.

In 2012/13, 598,843 land documents were delivered for registration, representing an increase of 4.5% when
compared with 2011/12.

No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration

No.
900,000
859,840
800,000
749,342
70,00 O T O
593,328 598,843
000 | 3 LF {¥ 573,104 Ak
500,000 ::: ::: ::: ::: ::: Year
2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13
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Major types of documents received include sale and purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/
legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively accounted for about 81% of all documents
received during the year.

Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2012/13

111,034
(18.5%)

118,593
(19.8%)

Sale and Purchase Agreements
Assignments

Mortgages/Legal Charges

115,065

Receipts/Discharges/Releases
(19.2%)

141,154
(23.6%)

Leases/Tenancy Agreements

108,243

(18.1%) Others

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2012/13, the number of SPAs of residential
units and its total consideration were 78,855 (+6.0% from last year) and $446,293 million (+8.3% from last year)
respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key indicator of the level of activity in
the property market.

No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units
Delivered for Registration

566,203
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495,936

500,000 446,203

411,978
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400,000 (HK$ million)

300,000 —F— No.
f 261,287
200,000 131,877 131,377
100,000
0 | | | | Year
2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

Remark: The statistics only include SPAs with payment of stamp duty and do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the
Private Sector Participation Scheme and the Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid.
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The highest proportion of the transactions in residential units in 2012/13 was within the consideration range of
three to five million Hong Kong dollars. There was a noticeable drop in such transactions in 2012/13 with
consideration of less than two million Hong Kong dollars.

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

No.
45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0
Less than 1 1 to less than 2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5  5tolessthan 10 10 or over
Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
ﬁ 2010/11 ﬁ 2011/12 ﬁ 2012/13
Range of Consideration 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

(HK$ million) No. % No. % No. %

Less than 1 4,108 3.1 1,464 2.0 902 1.1

11toless than 2 40,474 30.8 13,605 18.3 7,902 10.0

2 to less than 3 32,051 24.4 18,908 25.4 18,228 23.1

3tolessthan 5 27,945 21.3 18,709 25.2 26,211 33.2

5 to less than 10 17,922 13.6 14,411 19.4 18,133 23.0

10 or over 8,877 6.8 7,266 9.8 7,479 9.5

Total 131,377 100.0 74,363 100.0 78,855 100.0

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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SEARCH SERVICES

Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the purpose of providing an information platform on property
ownership to facilitate property transactions.

In 2012/13, the total number of searches of land registers and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
records were 5,486,261 (+5.9% from previous year) and 795,329 (-1.0% from previous year) respectively.

No. of Searches of Land Registers & Imaged Copies and Photocopies

of Land Records Supplied

No.
7,000,000 6,862,560
5,819,397
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4,628,256 Land Registers
4,000,000
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2,000,000 Land Records
720,351 812,099 803,689 795,329 Supplied
1,000,000 ;
648,206 e * 2 ﬁ.:}
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Year 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13
Searches of Land Registers 4,628,256 5,819,397 6,382,360 5,181,527 5,486,261
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of

Land Records Supplied 648,206 720,351 812,099 803,689 795,329
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Since February 2005, the Land Registry has been providing search services over the internet via our IRIS Online
Services at www.iris.gov.hk for 16 hours a day, seven days a week. Our service hours were extended to 20
hours daily (from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m. the next day) from August 2010. Members of the public can conduct
searches either on an ad hoc or subscription basis. The number of subscribers increased by 57(+5.9%) to
reach 1,026 in March 2013. Currently, searches which are conducted online constitute about 91% of the total
search volume. The remaining 9% are conducted over the counter. Counter search service is available at our
Customer Centre in Queensway Government Offices and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po,
Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

No. of Searches of Land Registers

No. of Searches

7,000,000 6,382,360
e 5,486,261
6,000,000 5,181,527 e
028,228 5,790,102 g
5,000,000 R
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5,208,135 5,011,354 —{JF— Tota
4,000,000 4,649,355
4,091,126
3,000,000 —L¥— online
searches
2,000,000
—t 3— Counter
1.000.000 587,130 611,262 592,258 532,172 474,907 searches
y ) I
0 : ' ' L Year
2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street Index and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to help users correlate property addresses and building names with lot numbers
in the territory. To further enhance support to users of our search services, online versions of the 44th edition of
the Street Index and the 13th edition of the New Territories Lot/Address CRT have been made available for free
browsing on the Land Registry’s website or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services from 30 April
2012. Over 114,000 visits were recorded up to 31 March 2013.
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OWNERS’ CORPORATION SERVICES

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’ corporations and provides service for public search
of owners’ corporation records under the Building Management Ordinance (BMO). In 2012/13, 169 new
owners’ corporations were formed. The total number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached 9,689.

CUSTOMER SERVICES

The Management and Customer Services Division of the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting service excellence to meet rising public aspirations. We make
use of various channels to liaise and communicate with our customers for improving our services.

Liaison with Customers

Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising the Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and exchange views on land
registration matters, the Land Registry’s services provided to legal practitioners and preparation for
implementation of the title registration system. Membership (External) of the Committee is at Annex Il (a).
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Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and
public sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate
exchange of views on operational and service delivery issues, and to respond to customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives from the legal community, professional bodies and trade
associations while the public sector group comprises representatives from Government departments and public
bodies. Membership (External) of the private sector and the public sector groups is at Annexes Il (b) and (c)
respectively.

BEPE &N E(REBIE)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)

Seminars

Two seminars on “The New e-Memorial Form” with over 100 participants from solicitors’ firms were held on 30
May 2012 to promote and demonstrate the new functions and key features of the new e-Form. The seminars
were well received by the participants.

Communication Channels

Land Registry Circular Memoranda
In 2012/13, we issued three Land Registry Circular Memoranda to update legal practitioners and customers on
our new initiatives and the launch of improved services.

Land Registry News
Two issues of the Land Registry News were released in May and December 2012 respectively in electronic
format to keep our customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives, services and activities.

Information Leaflets
The information leaflet on Performance Pledges was updated for the implementation of the enhanced
performance targets during the year.
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Press Releases
We issue press releases from time to time to announce the Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide
regular statistics on land registration and search.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an IVRS offers a whole range of information through recorded
messages and manned operator service. We have enhanced the IVRS by providing a queuing service for
specific service help desks starting from 3 September 2012. Through collaboration with the Efficiency Unit's
1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry service is provided 24 hours a day.

Land Registry’s Website
During the year, there were about six million visits (73% in the Chinese language and 27% in the English
language) to the Land Registry’s website.

Awards

The Ombudsman’s Awards 2012

One of our Assistant Clerical Officers, Mr. FONG Kwok-ngai has been awarded “The Ombudsman’s Awards
2012 for Officers of Public Organisations”. Mr. FONG’s dedication and professionalism in delivering a high
standard of customer service was well recognised.

International Galaxy Awards 2012

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report for 2010/11 won the Gold Award in the Galaxy Awards 2012
under the category of “Annual Reports — Governmental”. The award provided encouragement to our continual
pursuit of excellence in the production of our annual reports.

Hong Kong Management Association Best Annual Reports Awards
The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2010/11 was also awarded an Honourable Mention for different
aspects in the Best Annual Reports Awards 2012 organised by the Hong Kong Management Association.
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DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS AND NEW SERVICES

E-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the memorial form provided by the Land Registry for free
download from its homepage. Two versions of the e-Memorial Form are available including a basic version and
one with data import function. The basic version has an auto-fill function enabling users to retrieve property
particulars from the IRIS for reference while they are filling in the memorial form. For users handling a series of
transactions or property projects with the same set of basic information, the form with data import function
enables transfer of the relevant information from a computer spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in one go.

The e-Memorial Form has continuously been used for over half of the total number of memorials lodged for
registration. The Land Registry has been keeping in view users’ feedback to identify room for further
enhancement. A new release of the auto-fill function was issued in July 2012 to improve its stability and
resilience.

Inter-departmental Projects

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating and Valuation Department (RVD) in the Property
Information Online (PIO) Service through supplying and aligning address information to facilitate the public to
obtain comprehensive property information. A hyperlink to the PIO is available on the IRIS website to further
enhance the convenience of searching property records.

FUTURE PLAN

Standard Terms Document

The Land Registry intends to propose amendments to the Land Registration Ordinance, in the form of
consequential amendments under the LT(A)B, to enable deposit of standard terms documents in the Land
Registry. The aim is to reduce the bulk of mortgage documents presented for registration.

e-Alert Service

The Land Registry is planning to provide a new e-alert service for property owners on a subscription basis. The
service will provide an email alert to property owners when instruments are presented for registration against
their properties. This new service will be a useful tool for owners to better protect their properties and help
prevent property transaction fraud.
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RECENT DEVELOPMENT

Stakeholder Consultation

During the year, we have been in discussion with major stakeholder associations on the Two-Stage Conversion
Mechanism proposal. We have received views from members of the LTO Steering Committee, which include
representatives from the Consumer Council, the Estate Agents Authority, the Heung Yee Kuk, the Hong Kong
Association of Banks, the Hong Kong Bar Association, the Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited, the Law
Society of Hong Kong, and the Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong. We have revised the
proposal to address members’ concerns and are further discussing the revised proposal with them.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

The review of the LTO continued in parallel with the preparation of the LT(A)B, taking into account the changes
brought by the new conversion proposal. We also worked closely with various Government departments to
address and resolve issues arising from the inter-relationship between the LTO and ordinances under their
purview.

FUTURE PLAN

We will continue to work closely with stakeholders to address any issues of concern on the Two-Stage
Conversion Mechanism proposal. Subject to progress of the stakeholder consultation, we will launch a public
consultation exercise on the proposed amendments to the LTO. We will also continue with the preparatory
work of the LT(A)B and drafting of the subsidiary legislation.
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STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are civil
servants to ensure stability of the department and quality of service to customers. Non-civil Service Contract
(NCSC) staff are also employed to give flexibility to the department for responding to changes in operational or
business needs.

As at 31 March 2013, the Land Registry employed 461 permanent and 157 NCSC staff members. Our
permanent staff comprise officers of various grades including LROs, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
Programmers and general grades. Our NCSC staff include Land Registration Executives, Solicitors, Accounting
Executives, IT staff and contract clerks. We regularly review our staffing position and adjust the number of
NCSC staff in the light of changes in operational requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career to help them realise their potential. To achieve this, we
develop annual departmental staff training plans and organise training programmes in accordance with the
plans. The ultimate objective is to enable staff to work with confidence, strengthen teamwork, reinforce
commitment to service excellence and support continuous improvement in individual and departmental
performance.

In 2012/13, we arranged over 2,600 days of training in various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.

Theme Training

Annual theme training has been a core element of our staff
development programme. To update staff on contemporary
models, concepts and application of strategic planning and to
enhance their creative problem solving skills, the theme for
2012/13 was “Smart Decision; Smart Solution”. A total of 20
training workshops were organised for over 600 staff
members of all ranks and grades between January and March
2013.
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Other Training
Throughout the year, the department organised a wide range of training courses to enhance the core
competencies of staff.

A seminar on “Understanding Young Workforce from Generation Y” was arranged for Officer Grade staff to
enable them to better understand the mindset and values of today’s young workforce and develop better staff
communication skills in their daily work.

To equip Officer Grade staff with the knowledge and skills in effective management, we organised tailor-made
courses on “Staff Management”, “Performance Management” and “Personal Effectiveness”.

To enhance staff’s proficiency in communicating in Putonghua, we continued to organise Putonghua courses at
different levels for all staff. Apart from Putonghua, workplace English writing workshops were conducted to
enhance staff’s written communication skills. Various computer courses were also organised to enable them to
update their knowledge in IT applications.

We also regularly arranged talks and briefing sessions by other Government departments and business partners
in the private sector for broadening our senior staff’'s knowledge and exposure.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry encourages self-learning through e-learning programmes.
All staff are allowed to undertake one day’s e-learning during which they are free from their office work to pursue
self-learning of various interested topics at our Learning Resource Centre.

Staff Development

We arrange staff development programmes to broaden staff's perspectives so that they can meet new
challenges, strengthen their communication skills and develop policy formulation and leadership capacities. In
2012/13, our staff attended the “Leadership in Action Programme” and the “Leadership Essentials Programme”
of the Civil Service Training and Development Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition
As a Trading Fund department, we put strong emphasis on staff motivation and recognition for the continual

pursuit of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme
The Staff Suggestion Scheme was introduced in 1993 to encourage all staff to make suggestions on various
issues including improvement of service quality, operation and environmental protection.

Under the Scheme, we organised a slogan design competition for promoting staff integrity and an electronic

Christmas card design competition in August and October 2012 respectively. Winners received awards and
their designs were adopted for use by the department.
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Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme
The annual “Best Staff of the Year” award scheme, first introduced in 1997, aims to motivate staff, promote
work commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable contributions to the department.

In November 2012, all staff were invited to vote for the “Best Staff”. Three prizes were awarded.

Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme
The Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme, launched in 1999, is another annual award to give recognition to
staff with long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2012, a total of 21 staff members with 25 or more years of service were honoured with the award.

Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme
The Land Registry launched its Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme in April 2007 aiming to foster a culture of
good customer service and to recognise laudable staff performance and achievements.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest number of commendations from our customers in
each half-year period are awarded. To give due recognition, names of the winning staff members and teams are
posted at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

Staff Relations

The Land Registry recognises that effective communication between management and staff is crucial for the
provision of quality service to customers. We are committed to providing an environment that encourages
communication among staff at all levels through regular staff relations meetings, departmental publications and
staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee
The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various staff groups and representatives of the management. It
meets quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued periodically under an editorial board comprising staff of
various divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including featured stories, business updates, community
involvement, staff news and activity snapshots, environmental protection, health tips and language knowledge,
etc. Itis popular among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense of corporate identity.

Annual Report 2012-13 5§ 57



ANEIRER

Human Resources Management

TiEMES T RS
[(tHEMEETRELS HARRAEAEBEAEE - E2012/13FE X RMPFIRELERBE
MTZEMAENEELRY ERAPFINEFEIREBRE ERXBERSG  HFIIRE  BEBERILEE

2 o
=T

A EE

AERBRETIMBEERSR] NEEHBFIALHANBEEND Z - XX R E 2 HE5,4001) 2 7
Zl o 201213 E AR E T B RMRBA22BERER  MMEA T ITIELE o

AR IR &t &
ARERTEBEMBBAHRE L AR TREBEOEIRE  ARREABOABLNE D

ABEXERRABLABEEKERNBIRE -BB2MELEIRERRIE BEINREIBEMER
= MEEFRERREEY MM RKERELER -

&8+ MR EEE E The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong




ANEIRER

Human Resources Management

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary basis. In 2012/13, it organised various social and
recreational activities for staff and their families, including the department’s annual dinner, Christmas party,
volunteer social services, interest classes and outings.

Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management System to facilitate systematic management and
sharing of knowledge across the department. The system contains over 5,400 reference documents and
precedent cases. Over 225 searches were made by our staff for reference in their daily work in 2012/13.

FUTURE PLAN

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its organisational learning culture by providing appropriate training
programmes to staff and arranging suitable officers to attend executive development programmes and training
programmes of the Civil Service Bureau in the coming year. Through the training and development
programmes, staff capabilities will be strengthened to better prepare for changes and contribute to the future
development of the department.
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INTEGRATED REGISTRATION INFORMATION SYSTEM (IRIS) AND THE IRIS
ONLINE SERVICES

IRIS Online Services

Kept under close monitoring, the IRIS online services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major enhancements to IRIS in 2012/13:

e adopting double-sided printing for search orders of computerised land records (including land registers,
land documents, unposted memorial information and entries in the Memorial Day Book);

o improving the clarity of the “despatch letter” for registered deeds and stopped deeds;

° increasing the upper limit of file size of computerised land records (including land registers, land documents
and unposted memorial information) to be delivered by “View by Browser” and “By Download” from four
megabytes to ten megabytes;

e enhancing the “Search Land Register” function by:

o adopting a new, integrated screen design and adding a new “Type of Register” option to facilitate
search of lot registers, subdivision registers or both types of registers;

o providing search of lot registers by House/Building No. and Street Name or Development Name by
using address information from external sources such as the RVD;

o displaying both the English and Chinese Street Names in the suggestion list; and
e simplifying the selection for Lot, Block and Floor records on various search screens.

o providing a new online function for subscribers with supervisor privilege to reset their Login Identification
and to view the resetting history for the past six months; and

e  adding a new hyperlink to the Geolnfo Map service of the Lands Department (www.map.gov.hk) on the
IRIS website.
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Other IT Services

In support of the Government’s Web Accessibility Campaign that aims at making government websites, except
archive materials, accessible to all (including people with disabilities), we have enhanced the Land Registry’s
website to conform with the Level AA standards of the Web Content Accessibility Guide (WCAG) version 2.0
issued by the World Wide Web Consortium (W3C).

IT SECURITY

The Land Registry complies with the Government’s [T security
requirements and implements improvement measures with reference to
the best practices in the IT security field. Departmental policy and
guidelines on IT security are periodically circulated to reinforce staff
understanding of the importance of information security and personal
data protection.

FUTURE PLAN

Departmental IT Development and Initiatives

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our e-services to
meet customers’ needs, including:

e to upgrade the hardware and software of the IRIS for efficient and
reliable service delivery; and

e to consider the feasibility of providing a mobile version of the IRIS Online Services.

IT Support for Title Registration

Design of the IT system for title registration will be taken forward to tie in with the amendment exercise of the
LTO.
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Financial Management

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial objectives
as follows:

° meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services to the public and Government departments out of
the income of the trading fund, taking one year with another; and

e achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

When compared with 2011/12, turnover increased by $75 million (up 17.6%) to $501.8 million mainly due to
increase in Reports on Title revenue. Operating expenses also increased by $22.2 million (up 6.5%) to $362.2
million mainly due to increase in staff costs.

Financial Performance

HK$ million
700 — 60%
573.4
600 — 50%
501.8
500
425.5 — 40%
400 34.0%
— 30%
300
200 18.8% 035 19.7% — 20%
93.5 149.7 143.0
100 o 10%
0 0%
2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 Year

. Turnover —ﬁ— Profit for the year + Rate of return on fixed assets
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Financial Management
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Financial Management

2012/13 Analysis of Turnover

1.5%

FORECAST

The Land Registry will continue to exercise strict control on costs.

Registration of documents
Search

Copying

Reports on Title

Owners incorporation

Others

Staff costs
Depreciation and amortisation
Rental and management charges

General operating expenses and
other costs

Computer service charges

Revenue and return on fixed assets will

depend mainly on transaction volume in the property market, which will in turn depend on wider economic
factors and the trend of mortgage interest rates. Nevertheless, we would do our best to meet the target rate of
return on fixed assets employed as determined by the Financial Secretary for the coming financial year.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Audit Report
To the Legislative Council

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on pages
70 to 102, which comprise the statement of financial position as
at 31 March 2013, and the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s
Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible
for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with section 7(4) of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430) and Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, and for such internal control as the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in

EHiB T HFMEZEE S The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong




ROI>ETO) R K ETENE ERE
TE - BLERBZRLEBTERR
o WA LAITES AEGERTE
MHBEEREEINFEEMNERNERR

[T

it o

B RBATIR Fr LA EUA A B TS 3R
RIS TERBEEERNESRE -
P71 TE B0 A2 Fr BXUR 70 28 AR O 2
B T B BRRE S8R RR T B B 15
BRAEFAEERHERRA R - £
fMZERARE  BAMEZEEZES
HEEEMPENMBRRAENR
S ARFEENETEF B
WIBEES R AREH R BEE K
ER B TEREFIELLEMEE
EEATCREEMERANETERRNE
EERPERO S AN a RN
AR HESM SRR ERI R -

HEE RAMESHEAERERRR
MEEWARMES B RIRMER -

=R

BRE ZEVYERREERESH
BHREENEEMR SR+ 5T
MEiERESN2013F3 5318 194k
MEBEEZALEFENBERNRLR
eRE WERB(EEESKEH)E
TR TR A RN L BEE -

EEER
(BAEDEERIFNKT)

FBitE

BT
ETITBTH
AIBEIFRIE261E
201349 A23H

B BERWHRS

Report of the Director of Audit

accordance with section 7(5) of the Trading Funds Ordinance
and the Audit Commission auditing standards. Those standards
require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the General Manager, Land Registry Trading
Fund, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading Fund as at 31
March 2013, and of its results of operations and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance.

LAU Sun-wo
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

23 September 2013
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BE—_E—=f=A=+—HIt&EE

FENREE

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 March 2013

(AR T TERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B 3T

Note 2013 2012
EXH Turnover 3 426,796
BIERA Operating costs 4 (340,014)
& (B K Profit from operations 139,542 86,782
H e A Other income 5 30,707 29,699
ZEHMNEHABER Profit before notional profits tax 170,249 116,481
% 2= 1B 7 Notional profits tax 6 (27,229) (18,139)
FEEZR Profit for the year 143,020 98,342
H 2 W Es Other comprehensive income — —
FEAZERS Total comprehensive income

for the year 98,342

BE&EER{E Rate of return on fixed assets 7 34.0% 19.7%

FTTE1RENMTRAMBREN—F D -
The notes on pages 77 to 102 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

RZZE—=F=A=+—H as at 31 March 2013
(ABEFTERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B &E
Note 2013 2012

IRBEE Non-current assets
VI R R e Property, plant and equipment 8 294,508 302,796
EEE Intangible assets 9 35,982 51,094
EZHRNES Held-to-maturity securities 10 55,397 101,165
INEE B 5 7 3R Placement with the Exchange Fund 11 438,457 415,205

824,344 870,260
RBEE Current assets
& U bR 2K N T8 5 708 Debtors and prepayments 12 18,190 20,309
JE W B 3 A\ iR 5K Amounts due from related parties 13,577 6,796
BREEFNER Notional profits tax recoverable — 4,887
FEHmEEFH Held-to-maturity securities 10 46,055 —
WITER Bank deposits 280,000 170,000
He RIRITHES Cash and bank balances 49,756 48,292

407,578 250,284
REAE Current liabilities
iIEE W A Deferred revenue 13 11,228 11,044
BERPR® Customers’ deposits 14 29,124 27,481
FE 1~ IR 70 Creditors 8,387 8,761
JE < A3 A TR 5K Amounts due to related parties 1,389 1,437
& 8 18 7| B 15 Provision for employee benefits 15 4,882 6,683

ENE=E-2AECY

Notional profits tax payable

14,604 —

69,614 55,406

337,964 194,878

REBEEFHE Net current assets
BEERERBAEG Total assets less current liabilities

1,162,308 1,065,138

FITE1RENMTREM BRI —F D -
The notes on pages 77 to 102 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (continued)

B =E

Note 2013 2012
knBEE Non-current liabilities
I 3k 74 18 Deferred tax 16 11,780
& B & #| B 15 Provision for employee benefits 15 74,036

89,137 85,816
EEZFHE NET ASSETS 1,073,171 979,322

EXRFE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

LEESER Trading fund capital 17 118,300 118,300

IR 8B & F Retained earnings 18 883,361 811,851

RIS B Proposed dividend 19 71,510 49,171
979,322

BARE Mary CHOW

T MRS ERE R AKLIE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund

—E-=FhAR=Z+=H 23 September 2013

FTTE1RENMETRAMBREN—&D -
The notes on pages 77 to 102 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

B2 T—=F=-A=1+—HItEFE for the year ended 31 March 2013
(AR T TERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2013 2012

EEAN &R Balance at beginning of year 979,322 982,711
FEREEME Total comprehensive income for the year 143,020 98,342

FRE R Dividend paid during the year (CERVA)) (101,731)

EERNEE Balance at end of year 979,322

FTTE1RENMTRAMBREN—FD -
The notes on pages 77 to 102 form part of these financial statements.
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BE—_E—=f=A=+—HILt&EE
(AEBETITRT)

IREMEER
Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended 31 March 2013
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Y 5
Note 2013 2012

EERENRERE

BIER A

& bR 3R % U
B 3E A T IR KA
(&),

E UL NPV
OB 4)

& A5 R 3R B BB A
B8 A IR KA
12O 4)

1 B 13§ 5 & 1 4 N

BEFERE N

ENZEFNEHR

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit from operations
Depreciation and amortisation

(Increase)/Decrease in debtors and
amounts due from related parties
Increase/(Decrease) in
deferred revenue

Increase/(Decrease) in creditors

and amounts due to related parties
Increase in provision for employee benefits
Increase in customers’ deposits
Notional profits tax paid

EEHENERSE
RAFE

Net cash from operating activities

REFENRERE
RITFRER D

(FRREHEIN)
SN 2 & 7 SRV HE N
E %A E

Cash flows from investing activities
Decrease in bank deposits (other

than cash equivalents)
Purchase of fixed assets

Increase in placement with the Exchange Fund

Interest received

REFEBENRE
TR

Net cash used in investing
activities

FITE212BHMER/AMBHRERN—ELD -

The notes on pages 77 to 102 form part of these financial statements.

139,542 86,782
30,139 30,552
(5,023) 5,057
553 (2,571)
1,421 (2,438)
4,754 2,898
1,643 721
(10,971) (39,179)
162,058 81,822
— 40,000
(8,583) (4,484)
(23,252) (415,205)
30,412 24,267
(355,422)
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Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

B aE
Note
MEEENRERE Cash flows from financing activities
BRI E Dividend paid
MEEENRE Net cash used in financing
R activities
HeEREFRESW Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
#, GRd) R cash equivalents
EFEYNEe K Cash and cash equivalents at
ZR[RB S beginning of year
EFANEER Cash and cash equivalents
ZRAE at end of year 20

FITE212BHMER/AMBRERN—ELD -

The notes on pages 77 to 102 form part of these financial statements.
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(101,731)

(101,731)

(375,331)

593,623

218,292



871 5 ¥R < BiY 5

Notes to the Financial Statements

(BREBEAN FESES (Amounts expressed in thousands of
BT TRRREN Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. #m General

VEBE-NMNA=FRARA=THEHRB(EEE S KH)(F430F)FE3 - AR6IEBBRER £ —
NAMN=ZFNA-—BRIIHAMELERES - THAMEBFHI KN ER N L ELMART
THIEMGE  YMEFREESH LB L MM A E L R SRR - b5 LT ME
MEERERTTREBEE -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF"”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative Council
Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap.
430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register
and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land
records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the incorporation of owners.

2. FESTHE Significant accounting policies

21 FEXAEH Statement of compliance

AMBRERBRBELALCANETRAULMEEANBTEMBREEN(LARARE  EF
BRELSTHASEMNMAEANENTEMBHREER  FEEA LR RRE)R
HotEMREEEESHKANTIESITBERBEMNT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), a
collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the LRTF is set out below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEESHEE® Significant accounting policies (continued)

78

22 BB BHRENVER Basis of preparation of the financial statements

R BREARBEEBHURER AL E -
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

RENEBTEMBRELANVBRRFTELHAMELEESTREFEL HE  H5t Rk
R& - ZFHE G ABEREFESHTRRENER ARNEERBEMPAEIHNZE R
R FEFAREANBRR SRNEEREIEMEERBR T KR RS EEEM H
Rl o MERBEEMBKBEAKRZE  MeRAZFAALBRRESHEBEREERBEN
REENENR LA ERASHEREEEM TR -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management of LRTF
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

S E T BN BRE R ERT  ME R A RS E RS B A
e e e e
PR R A ST -

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

3 O B 7 T R R BRI S TR A (T B O T BT o 4 R AR (L
BB RS BERA G BEFAEENTABEAE ¥R RNEREARR  EK
@A R R R A S AR EA RS -

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF's accounting
policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEESHEE® Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 EWMEERERMEE Financial assets and financial liabilities
23.1 IR ER Initial recognition

THEMEEEESEREVNNGEELNBEAENENKEREERERAGENHET
FIDME: ERFBERERIRR HEHRNESREAMEREE -

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at inception,
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: loans and receivables, held-to-maturity securities and other financial liabilities.

THMEELERAGBRNEATEERERFARXEBE)NLAKESREERELS
MEEMERSI BN BKAFE -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally equals
to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THEMEEEESERASERAERMTANANET ST ZReRRABEEREER
CRMEE - ENBERMETS LARERXKRPNECREE  MIRRXWA AR -

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
accounted for at settlement date.

232 088 Categorisation
2321 B M50 E K fE WR 5 Loans and receivables
ERREARIERSEBRETH I UABEERZ 2B BEEEMBL LB RE

METTESRMEE MIHEMEEEESTEERSIBEERIZIAE - WHEHE
ROMEE S TR BUIRR - BIRRBIEA LIRR ROTERNRE RBITHER -

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the LRTF has no intention of
trading. This category includes placement with the Exchange Fund, debtors, amounts due
from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank balances.

EEREMRERIRZTRABERRN R AR HEKXANENRETADREEE(E) 5K
(ft32.3.4) o

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEESHEE®) Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 SREERESREBE &) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 D (&) Categorisation (continued)
2321 B 18 J U iR 3 (42) Loans and receivables (continued)

80

2322

2323

BRFIEARH S RAENS A Fe0 M MR RIS 4 B BH T
B0 A S 5 0% - B FIR R I 62 B T A T BUB R (SUEA MBS
B9) YO TR IR S Mk - ST AKX A P S i B (8 40 UR T AU B A0 B
o twEMELBESENBERAER S EELMITANNA A0 EIL
SRS RE BT RatR B %A (S EATIA © 5 BAEH S 15 S R ) %0 4 R £
MARLNFAOEDOBA - T HHEA R 2 B -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instruments but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all
other premiums or discounts.

F 2 Y 1 55 55 Held-to-maturity securities

SEMRNBSRAAEAEXRAIUBERISERGEERIHA - mA LT
REEESTEREERAREN AINKAFEEIHNFTLEEREE ENAEY
REMERIEREEZNSBREEARIN

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity, other than those that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

SEMRNRSRBERN X EXANEHREARERENAE) 5k (&
234) -

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method
less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

EmefE & Other financial liabilities
EemeBERAERA R EZHHEHKAEIR -

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESFEHER R Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 S RMEENSREE S Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
233 FEEHER Derecognition

ENEMEENDREZRENGAEERR ACERZ2REENMEBRE D ER
MEROEEE ZeMEESWIHER -

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred.

8

EEAERANEBEER DU SR ZemaEewTHmER -
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled, or when it expires.

234 TRE ERE Impairment of financial assets

EERBERBEESR BEMBANEFNERHESESERSHERBELFG - K
ﬁE%Eﬁ%&ﬁﬂ‘]ﬂ@.:ﬂf"ffﬁmlﬁi\&%ﬂ&f@m%&ﬁ%@ﬁﬁ/ﬁﬁﬂ’] SEFERER
B BEREUZEEMNREERZLZERANERNEXATRASAFEEBHRRRE
MENBELHANEZRE E2ERERAER - MERBEBRRE LFEREERR
BMEBBREENEFERE AZREEREEEEKaR AR -

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If
any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the
amount of such impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
statement of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEESHEE® Significant accounting policies (continued)
24 ¥ -BRERSBM Property, plant and equipment

82

R-—AN=ZFNA-BBBEIHEMELEESNYE KBNSV ROAOKRAREIX
SRR EMEEEESHRBRTAINGEEAK - A—ANL=F A —HBiE
MBOYE RELRSMEHRBAEBARK-

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured initially at
deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for the setting up of
the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of
acquisition.

ATYE R RSV ARKNEMR R & RERDBERBESIK(H5E2.6)
— RAN=ZFNA-BBRREIHAMEZEESNBERYE K
— BRELEVBREERST  E KRAEKE  ARHMSEM -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses (note 2.6):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and fittings and
other equipment.

MERKRBYE REREVMOEAEBRFHAEGSEIEE MR G FGENKEAE 51
BRHEWNT :

— msmy) 304
— BEEM 54
— &M RKAREKE 54
— "E 54

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years

R—hWNA=FNA-—BRBRELHIAMREEESN I (RIHIMELERS ZWEMRE
W)RBIFEFTEEE -

The land on which the LRTF's buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 is
regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEME REMNSVNEZNEEMSFEEEENRAE CANEZREIORE  TEHE
BREmiamR AR

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FERFEHE@® Significant accounting policies (continued)
5 BEEE Intangible assets

2.6

2.7

BREEEREBANENEGEBREERN N EMEERAMBERAE SERERE
REFMERT MiHdMEEEECECHNERAEERKARIE EENEZEER
SHRERN L - BALEREREEETIERVRAER EFEERKAE 218 H REM
BEEEIR (F5E2.6) ©

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development costs of
computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software programmes is
capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has sufficient resources and the
intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of
materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses
(note 2.6).

BREENHEERGAAIEAFHGCE) AEREIAZEKmERE

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

EEEEWEE Impairment of fixed assets

BEEE BREVE REBESEM UREBFEENKEELESERS BERB TG AE
EEGHBRAETR HEREFRMEENREAESRE T KDESE  IIARRERBEBRE
EEHPERAER EENAKRORBELSEATFERLEXNAEEREMETNRSE °

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible assets,
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment. If there is
an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

ZG51RE Cash equivalents

FRREFEEHRRRALESHRE  ZFEEEBARENRATHEBE3EA - WHERAHE
BRAEHBENRE MEBEZNAR TN

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEESHEE®) Significant accounting policies (continued)

84

28 EER/A Employee benefits

2.9

THEMREEESNEEERABKERANET Fe MmN RFRAXXDERER
HEERGHAEFENEAELEERAR RAKEME  BEMNTENFAXERE BRI
TREBRF(BAEDETRENERARKEREERN HEREREFEREHEFEXH -

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities, and annual
leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including pensions and housing
benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the
Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

RRAZERAREERAIENAKENRERBEERRRIXN TR BB SRENFAP
REMETMBRHEFRABEAIOHRINEEBRERPHE -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions to
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive income as
incurred.

ZRAMEH Notional profits tax

() RBEBEOI(FINRE)LHEMREEEESYERBE T ERFERLHEME
LERSARMBN —RBRAXIMN —ERBEURBEFESHBIEEFEH)  ZFEER
BARBHRIDNREMFE AEELZENER XL BB AMB AR EEHBEEEM
BENES-

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However, the
Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of profits tax (i.e.
notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities.

(i) "HARBEARAFEHERABBWARBENERACERKERERNR RFENEG
ENHER YERAEFERMNTIBAEMFHE -

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

FHiB L iFEMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEESHEE® Significant accounting policies (continued)
29 BEHFEH &) Notional profits tax (continued)
(i) BEMBEERBERERAMUERGENEERBERHAEREBECHANEE Mo 5

EENAMRLEERHNECER ECHRAEECAIARERNKER R REL
mEE A o

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

AEREREGBERARRAIGEGERNEN TABBENEERIEEE  HTHER -

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are recognised.

EEHRBANERBEREZEELABNRAECARARRREEN TR RERS
HERAEANMAERARNBHERAE - EERBREERBBEENR -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not discounted.

EERBAERENRACRAESAREHEREENER YRATEERHNERN
BNABRERNENaNEECRBAEE T AR HABRNEEREEES X AH
5 2R 2R A2 59 B R SR R & N B ] o

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

210 YW A I FERR Revenue recognition
LB AERBEREEER - FEBRARABEME AR HXER -

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEESHEE®) Significant accounting policies (continued)

86

211

212

213

HEBRE Foreign currency translation

RERINER S RRXZEEMNEXRERB T UFEBFENEBEEREE  HER
THERAMNEXRESBT - IEREELNELNENER sEE2 M KSR PER -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the spot
exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the closing exchange rate
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

BEAL Related parties

THEMELEEESRRB(EEESHRIDKY  TBRAE TNBLSFEML - FR - =
WEMEEEESHERREBTEZIFEALTETRS - BEATERBRFSERMEM - &
BES UMIBAMENHXKTIEZENMBRE THE -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the Trading Funds
Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with various related parties,
including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and financially autonomous bodies
controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

HiIIREBETEBHMBEREZ®E  Impact of new and revised HKFRSs

Al g

BEESHIASEEMEBEAS T HRARERNZEN I RKEITNEAV B REER - &
ARARBRERMEFNFENSHEE  WARARAELEERMA EME -

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are effective for the current
accounting period. There have been no changes to the accounting policies applied in these financial
statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.

T AR 2 ERE S WIRA FRMNAER G 5t B s R & B (E ] 57 B8 B 75 3R 5 2 A1) (4 5£25) -

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current accounting period
(note 25).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2012

212,097
82,166
78,361
35,833
10,804

7,535

426,796

2012

247,968
12,617
29,170
16,121

3,097
30,552
489

=R Turnover

2013
IR 34 Registration of documents 214,209
= Search 87,771
R EIA Copying 82,736
E Reports on title 100,101
FEURZEE Owners incorporation 9,316
H A Others 7,642
W Total
EER A Operating costs

2013
ETE&MA Staff costs 264,199
—REERAX General operating expenses 14,777
BERRBHAX Computer service charges 32,529
HekhkEEE Rental and management charges 18,409
RRITHE A Central administrative overheads 1,615
T & & Depreciation and amortisation 30,139
EiTEBA Audit fees 565
weE Total 340,014
H g A Other income

2013

RITERFE

i 2 Bm 8 55 A1)

Bank deposits interest
Held-to-maturity securities interest

INE E S F T E Placement with the Exchange Fund interest

bE 5 B Net exchange loss

H ity Others 369
BE Total

Annual Report 2012-13 F 3R

2012

3,638
5,312
20,987
(238)

29,699
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6. BAHMEBH Notional profits tax

(i) PNE2ERBRANGRHNZEFNFHRAT
The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents:

2013 2012

AN EAR 18 Current tax
Provision for notional profits tax

AKEZAEFNSH A EME for the year 21,161
TFEZIR 2 BE Over-provision in respect of last year —
21,161
IR IE I8 Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of
TR ERMES REED temporary differences (3,234) (3,022)
L& REB Notional profits tax 18,139

(i) MEXHEEZEREXRBNIZERRRGFENRBME ZHRMNT

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

2013 2012
HEFEH A& F Profit before notional profits tax 116,481

BEBNEHE16.5%
(ZE2E——%F:165%) Tax at Hong Kong profits tax rate

SFE A FIE of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) 19,219
—EZE-=FFE

Rt 0 B8 B R One-off tax reduction in 2012-13 —

;HE}E p% MW ARNTIBEEE Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (1,080)

FTFEZIRCEE Over-provision in respect of last year —

ZEFEXH Notional tax expense 18,139
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EETEFEEEERBRER6IN(ZFT——F:83%)WBRF-

Rate of return on fixed assets

NEzmlas(TERMNBRAMME L) RABEEE TS FEMSHNA
CEMRBEREE AR I MAMELERES A AERN KA A

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest income
and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed assets
include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF is expected to meet a target rate of
return on fixed assets of 6.9% (2012: 8.3%) per year as determined by the Financial Secretary.

M= RieKkaEm

Property, plant and equipment

TR B KA
BEY B REE AE Mgt
Equipment,
Land and Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings  Equipment and Fittings Vehicles Total
% Cost
FZE——%WmA—H At 1 April 2011 350,000 146,443 18,416 — 514,859
NE Additions — 3,597 199 — 3,796
HE-_ZE——-F#=HA=+—H At 31 March 2012 350,000 150,040 18,615 — 518,655

H-E-_fNA—H
B
HE G

At 1 April 2012
Additions
Disposals

E=-ZE-Z=Zf=ZHA=+—H

At 31 March 2013

350,000

350,000

150,040
3,632

153,672

18,615
1,727
(1,087)

19,255 pL

518,655
5,603
(1,087)

523,171

RiHE Accumulated depreciation

EF-ZT——%WmA—A At 1 April 2011 68,036 118,624 15,984 — 202,644
FEEBH Charge for the year 3,852 8,190 1,173 — 13,215
E-T—-F=A=+—H At 31 March 2012 71,888 126,814 17,157 — 215,859

E-E-—FMmA-A
FEERA
R

At 1 April 2012
Charge for the year
Written back on disposals

E-E-Z=5=ZA=t-H

At 31 March 2013

iR F
H-E2-=f=ZA=1—-H

Net book value
At 31 March 2013

E-_T——%#=ZA=+—H

At 31 March 2012

71,888
3,852

75,740

274,260

278,112

126,814
8,833

135,647

18,025

23,226

17,157
1,157
(1,087)

17,227 49

195

1,458 =

215,859
13,891
(1,087)

228,663

294,508

302,796
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

9. BN EE Intangible assets
ERBHEBRAGBEBEAE

Computer software licences
and system development costs

2013 2012
A Cost
£ F 7)) At beginning of year 181,219 178,002
NE Additions 1,136 3,217
EF At end of year m 181,219
ZEriss Accumulated amortisation
£ F 1 At beginning of year 130,125 112,788
FEEHA Charge for the year 16,248 17,337
EER At end of year 146,373 130,125
R @ B Net book value
£ F & At end of year 51,094
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Held-to-maturity securities

2013 2012
28 5H K AN 1 IR At amortised cost
e Listed:
— R — in Hong Kong 55,350
— B LA SN — outside Hong Kong 15,100
70,450
JELET Unlisted 30,715
48 2E Total 101,165
Iy Classified as:
mENE E Current assets 46,055 _
EREEE Non-current assets 55,397 101,165
SEEESHER Placement with the Exchange Fund

SNERSTFREHRRAIBEET(ZT—_F 415288 7T) HP4EETRREFHR 3,850
BEEL(ZTZE—-F:150088L) RREHARABEAKRER RIEMWFE - ZTFRRHRF
(RfFR B HATERERREFR -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$438.5 million (2012: HK$415.2
million), being the original placement of HK$400 million plus HK$38.5 million (2012: HK$15.2 million)
interest paid but not yet withdrawn at the end of the reporting period. The term of the placement is six
years from the date of placement, during which the amount of original placement cannot be withdrawn.

INERSTFRANELZSFIAEFTNETCEXRFE ZEXCRHEREHEABEFNFEHEFE
KELRF IB3FHIEESEHFEL—BAFENTFHEFEERE MENERSE ' TR A0% -
TE—CEREERAEBESI% —E——FAE5E56% -

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the average
annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six years or the average
annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes for the previous year subject to a minimum of zero percent,
whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 5.0% per annum for the year 2013 and at 5.6%
per annum for the year 2012.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12.

13.

14.

92

PR X R AR IE Debtors and prepayments
2013 2012

J& W R R Trade debtors 9,545
JEETH B Accrued interest from:

—RITEFEK — bank deposits 33

—REHRNE ST — held-to-maturity securities 674

—INEESFRK — placement with the Exchange Fund 5,781
EHFEREMIZE Prepayment and other deposits 4,235 4,276
W Total 18,190 20,309
iIE W A Deferred revenue

EEELENAERANEMRE  REEAXNNITBERASIEBRBKE -

This represents outstanding search tickets and subscription fees/other service charges received in advance
of which services have not yet been rendered.

2013 2012
EME Search tickets 369
ST E A MR U E Subscription fees/other service charges 10,675
W Total 11,044
EFE® Customers’ deposits

2013 2012
MERBEESLZRP Online services subscribers 26,497
& AT &R P Government departments 984
B Total 27,481

EB T MEEEE S The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

15. EERAREE Provision for employee benefits

16.

EAEFERSHAERAUAERNREETEESFREGOEEORHENEFTEE(RME
2.8)°

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave and obligations on contract-end gratuities
payable to contract staff for services rendered up to the end of the reporting period (also see Note 2.8).

IE i B 18 Deferred tax
EMBRAXRABERNELERIBEEIEZH > RFANEHNOT -
Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the movements
during the year are as follows:
SRERTE RN
WinEabiE HtuTLZEH HMEE
Depreciation
allowances in
excess of the related Other
depreciation and temporary
amortisation differences Total
E_Z——&FmMA—BREH Balance at 1 April 2011 14,880 (78) 14,802
REEKR=ERATTA Credited to the statement of
comprehensive income (3,010) (12) (3,022)
EZT——_F=A=+—HHA Balance at 31 March 2012 11,870 (90) 11,780
E-_T——FpmA—BHES Balance at 1 April 2012 11,780
REER=ERAGIA) /KR (Credited)/Charged to

the statement of
comprehensive income (3,247) (3,234)

E-Z—=F=A=1+—HMW#%& Balance at 31 March 2013

Annual Report 2012-13 F 3R o3
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17.

18.

19.

20.

94

EEHSER Trading fund capital
ABRNH T MEEEETHRE -

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.

RERZF Retained earnings

2013 2012
EET R 4 R Balance at beginning of year 811,851 762,680
FEL2EWE Total comprehensive income for the year 143,020 98,342
BERE Proposed dividend (71,510) (49,171)
EFERNE e Balance at end of year 883,361 811,851
BERE Proposed Dividend

MBARERSE ERBEFEAEANRGEAEMEEBLESREREZEANFEELENEEY L
B50% B2k B LR (ZF——F :50%)1EH °

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the year and the
target dividend payout ratio of 50% (2012: 50%) stated in the annual business plan approved by the
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

RERERBASE Cash and cash equivalents

2013 2012
Re RIRITER Cash and bank balances 49,756 48,292
RITF N Bank deposits 280,000 170,000
RERERRE Cash and cash equivalents M

FHiB L iFEMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. AEALTRF Related party transactions

RTEAVBRENEAMT O BRENEBEA LRSI FRHEBEATETHEMERARSHE
g

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

() THARELERESABAEATREORSEE LM XHFM S L ELH X LR
B UARRE LA AMEERE EUERBEALTHAMELCEESERNBWAE
13,8008 BT (ZE——F : 730088 T) EBETEENEINEXEEIET

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land registers
and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue derived from
these services amounted to HK$138 million (2012: HK$73 million). This amount is included in turnover
under note 3.

(i) BEATMIHIMELEELSCRHUNRFEFERER BHRMT - PRITEMBE DR
BeotidMEE2ERSHEEERE T ENARZE26008ET(—F—_F:25008%
TO) ELRO A EEWEINEEKART -

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$26 million (2012:
HK$25 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

(i) MEEALBANBEEEERREEIR ELEENERAR00EBT(ZT——F:20
BaxT) -

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of these
assets amounted to HK$2.0 million (2012: HK$0.2 million).

THEMEEEESRABEALTRERTONBEENMEZEIELEALRENKELERRE —FE
AE RSB REEEARNRE  REMAR K ERREHEBEEALORS  QIZRBEH
TRKAH -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is, at the
rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on a full cost
recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. £ RLE B B 2R Financial risk management
() REBE Investment policy

(i)

96

THEAMRELEESUBTERTONIARRERTBIERZS TR EEESLRITERD
EMEE - RENATREBRHVEEHBLELERRE BESREERMEBELMNES - X
NEEMBEBERD RENBEHRESEABRAIXHEEFIRASENESFETRBEL - —
K RENBEHESSHELM -

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including placement
with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made according
to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary
Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt securities are issued by the Government or
quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with sound credit ratings and are in general held to maturity.

FEERR Credit risk
EERRESRIAN —HETEBEAEIMESS RS —FSESHBBANRR -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and
cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

THEMEEEESNEERR  T2IORRERIRK  ROTFER HNEESHERREBLRE
HFHRE - THEAMBREEESITARARBE  UNREERARENEERR -

The LRTF's credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits, placement with the Exchange
Fund and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these
credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

FAREWRR @ ERBEELBPASNES -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
RREREEERR  METHEREFEREENFERT -

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
ERNEESTFR ERBEERREE -

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.

FHiB L iFEMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. cREREE® Financial risk management (continued)
(i) EERK @) Credit risk (continued)

(iii)

ERBAFREFTE RAZREBHEIFLELRTIAREBINNEREF ERSHERA -
EBREFRENEEEZR(UBAAFREERNFATOREEIM AT

For investments in debt securities, only those classified under the investment grade by Moody's or
Standard & Poor’s are considered. At the end of the reporting period, the credit quality of investments
in debt securities, analysed by the lower of ratings designated by Moody's or Standard & Poor’s, is as
follows:

2013 2012
BEHRAZES Held-to-maturity securities
(REERRHEF) by credit rating
Aal £ Aa3/AA+ £ AA- Aal to Aa3/AA+ to AA- 101,165

EHREHERATHAMEZEESNEREENAAENEREERARBBAMEEN IR
H{E -

Bk

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of the reporting
period is equal to their carrying values.

BN E S R Liquidity risk
MBECAREEL - EREEUBTESREBERBANEENAR

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities.

BRE(EEESGAD) tHAMRLEESREEHESER  EREARRSNRERR
B HAEVHARRMLE THEAMESEEACHRRREHERIBFNAHNRDES
FE HREAREANRSHEH UNAREHNADECTE - tHAMEEEETH
mBEEMARE WEAEHYNADERBRER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management, including
short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the Financial Secretary.
The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As
the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. sRiEKRERE® Financial risk management (continued)
(iv) = = b Interest rate risk

98

(v)

MERBERMSMNEZEHMIEENRR - FEXEBAIE - R/RATENXER X
Eﬁﬁl/lbg%ljz_ﬂﬁ“ °

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can be
further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

DR R R E ?E@%EIEE’J’“$EAIW%7W BB MKDER R L EME =S
BESHRERRNESEBTERARELEERIA EMBNELA ST AR
FEESTK- - A EEB@t%ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ?ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁkﬁﬁﬂm CMEMNENES IS EN
AEmERTIHEMELEESNANMER -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF's held-to-maturity securities and bank deposits bear
interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase. However, as all
these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not affect their
carrying amounts and the LRTF’s profit and reserves.

BenBMEERESRIANARARESRETE TSN XEFH M KB RER o £ M
REBECEARHEANRESRENRER IAEFEANIESHTANTIEZER
BMIA-

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material cash flow interest
rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a floating rate.

B E Currency risk
BE¥RAREERIANATESIARRRERETRAEZZHMKB &R -

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THEAMEREEEASH - REBRXSGEUBETRAENL AM A5 BREBEAR -

The LRTF's normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and therefore do not
give rise to currency risk.

ERUAEXTREMNKRE ENE TR THE tHEMELEEcNEEERER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange rate of
the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of currency risk.

FHiB L iFEMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. R EREE® Financial risk management (continued)
(v) B E b 2) Currency risk (continued)

EREHERE UXTAARUNEREERFTEI2EBET(ZT—Z2F 1 1.02(887T) °
FepmeREEMAESRABEIABIT /AL

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$102 million (2012: HK$102 million)
were denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial liabilities
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

(vi) H b Bt 75 B B Other financial risk
tTHAMELSEESEARNSF — ABECHNIIEESTFREXR(MF1)NES MAER Y & &/l

A R—_E—=FE=A=+—H BHE-_E——ER_FT—=—FEga XN HL50FEE
BMEMRAERE GAEERANLEEBE M SR 1808F T -

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the placement with
the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 11). It was estimated that, as at 31 March
2013, a 50 basis point increase/decrease in the interest rates for 2012 and 2013, with all other
variables held constant, would increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$1.8
million.

(vi) 2 EE Fair values

EERMSEENESRITANAFYERREREHERENMESEREETE - WREZFD
SHRE ANREREMEETNEAREHERDNTRBIEFHERATE-

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the
end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values are estimated
using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market conditions existing at
the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. R EREE® Financial risk management (continued)
(vii) & 1B (&) Fair values (continued)

FREHMNESERSHERBNQFEDT

The fair values of held-to-maturity securities at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

b TH 16 N¥E
Carrying value Fair value
2013 2012 2013 2012

BEHmEE S Held-to-maturity securities 101,452 101,165 105,378 107,954

FrEEMEm T AOGUEE R FEERIEE T KNS BEYM BRI KA K -

All other financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to or
not materially different from their fair values.

23. ERERE Capital commitments
E_T—=F=A=+—H tHIAMELEELSE T HRIAMBRRNE RALE :

As at 31 March 2013, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial statements,

as follows:

2013 2012
BHEREL Authorised and contracted for 1,920
BEHREMEREL Authorised but not yet contracted for 96,162 85,515
xR Total 87,435
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. REMNEIE Operating lease commitments

25.

E-_E—=F=ZA=+—H RETARENTHNEEYELEHNER RN KEENNHEERE
BEELNR

As at 31 March 2013, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for
land and buildings were payable as follows:

2013 2012

i@ —F Not later than one year 3,646
BiE—FETBBAF Later than one year but not later

than five years 2,434

CHEABREBEE_-F— =5 Possibleimpact of amendments, new

S H=1t—HIEFEEKE standards and interpretations issued

%E‘%%ﬂ FrEB KRB AA  butnot yet effective for the year ended

i
I -

31 March 2013

&

BEEAMBHRRELZA BESAMASCEMZHEE] HELRZE - HPBEREBEE
Z-—ZF=ZA=+t—"HALEFERREN TRBARMEATHFRERPRRANER] - LA Mz

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments,
new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2013 and which
have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

THEMEEEES TRZEER]  MENMREEERARAUHBTSEENZEETHE -
ETNBRERMZFER FEAALRZREIAAIe YL EMELEESERKREYH
ARBEATE -

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new
standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has concluded that
the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the LRTF's results of operations and
financial position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2 = % Possible impact of amendments, new
It £ E 4 &k &£ standards and interpretations issued
X HY fE  but not yet effective for the year ended
ERHEE ») 31 March 2013 (continued)

THBHREERET R ER RS SR ARNTBRRAELTORKETNEREE
The following developments may result in new or amended disclosures in future financial statements:

EUATHEHRz2E
MmN e HER
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

ARG ERE 1R (BED MBHRRNZHR]INEFT

— Hih2EKEIER BN 2R —E-_F+HA—H
Amendments to HKAS 1(Revised), Presentation of Financial Statements

— Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income 1 July 2012
BEAGHERE195%7Q0INEE=EF —ET—=%—A—H
HKAS 19 (2011), Employee Benefits 1 January 2013

ERRHENERRISMTA 2005
—SRAERSRARNY Y e et

Amendments to HKAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation
— Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 1 January 2014

EA G ERNE36H[EEREIHNER
—FERMEER WA SRR W FE —E-—mFE—H—H

Amendments to HKAS 36, Impairment of Assets
— Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets 1 January 2014

BAMBHRELENFE7TRISR TR WE B

—RE -cREEHESRBENYHH —E—=%—H—H
Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures

— Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 1 January 2013
EEMBRELERFIR ISR T A —_T—hR¥—HA—H
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2015
BEEUBREENFI13R[AFETE] —E-—=%—H—H
HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement 1 January 2013
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(@) 2012/13 F FZ B %% & 54
2012/13 Performance Pledges
B % 15 42 BERRR
B 7% 48 % (EIRBERLEN CEIRBZEDN
Service Standard ER:39) Bath)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
B % %8 Bl THERXR o (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s)  Minutes ~ service standard)  service standard)
1. BELHHFZM 15 (a+b) 92 99.1

Registration of land documents
@ AEIROERECSEMHROEHR LM (@11
ERMET AR
From receipt of a deed to updating the land
register with the registered deed®*"*": and
b TRFGEEREFILEEFMAZLXE (b)4
Q ;g /\ i (1)
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging partySe"e "
2. HEHEVEMRERTEECH 15 97 100
Counter search of computerised land registers
3. REIHLZEZKAR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
@ #ZEHECER

Over the counter

i FrEB/AEA 15 97 100
Without oversize plans

(i) HEBEARER 5 97 100

With oversize plans
b) FBBHLRBETE
Order via online services
i BWHEEM
Collectionin person
° TEXEEA 1 97 100
Without colour plans
o ff & ¥ & E Al 3 97 100
With colour plans
o P 322 38 K B A 5 97 100
With oversize plans
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PR 7% 15 2 BERRR
R i 1R % (EIRBEREN CEIRBZED
Service Standard Bo) B
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR % 38 5l THERXR g (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s)  Minutes  service standard)  service standard)
(i) HEHFIAFBELBXE
Delivery by post or courier
s TEYEEA
Without colour plans
—  TFORRIEIE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeREIEREHR N 2 97 100
EHARARBRYTE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
« MEXEEI 3 97 100
With colour plans
o [MHEBKER 5 97 100
With oversize plans
4. BRHIBLHIFR
Supply of certified copies of land records
@ #ZE'ECHE
Over the counter
) B LHELH 50 97 100
Computerised land registers
i FEBRKBEAOFERER 50 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(i) PEBARENFEEAR 5 97 100

Imaged copies with oversize plans
b) FEBHLRBTE
Order via online services
i BHEE
Collection in person
o ) R i 1 97 100
Computerised land registers

s FREAX

Imaged copies

- TEHKER 3 97 100
Without oversize plans

- MEBAE R 5 97 100
With oversize plans
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PR 7% 15 2 BERRHR
R EE (ZRRBREN CERIRBRLEN
Service Standard B BAth)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
B 7% 38 5l THERXR D& (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s)  Minutes  service standard)  service standard)
(i) BHFIABERAXE
Delivery by post or courier
o B LtHEZM
Computerised land registers
—  TFoRAEIEB 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFeRERAEEHN 2 97 100
EHARARBRYTE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
s TEBREBAMFEKER 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
s MEBKBAMFEER 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversize plans
5 HEEMBEER
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ #HETMBEEFHSRE 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
b EEAMBEAFEHNER 1 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBAMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(@ HERBIMBEABHORE 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
b) ZXERBIMBEAZTEREER 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
1. BREREARK
Telephone enquiry services
@ MABEEINZE WEE 5%600ERRE 93 100
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
b FEWLAEREKINES T—EIEX 93 100
Voice mail left after office hours B 10K R EE

Return calls before 10 am on
the next working day
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PR 7% 15 2 BERRR
PR R % (ERRBEREN CEIRBZED
Service Standard ER39) ERaa)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
B 7% 38 5l THERXR DB (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s)  Minutes  service standard)  service standard)
8. BiitEiEMmEs
Amendment of Registered Data
@ —REXREREIMHBEEHRFTELH 3 92 99.2
ER )
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b BHRE=R 10 gp (:£2) (SeeNate 988
Complicated cases
9. ABXNEMAE D LEMEZANEZEM 16(a+b) 92 98.4
Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration
@ ABEIBRXMEMOFETHROERE (@12
EAMOROEREE L EZM: ARk
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered for
registration to updating the land register with the
registered deed; and
b TRFGEERFITEDFMNZLXE (0)4

REAE

Completion of imaging and return of the

registered deed to the lodging party

10. BEER RF
Handling of suggestions/complaints

Al
Note 1:

2
Note 2:

TNBIEW P LT M R4

Excluding deeds withheld from registration

BR&HRBEER
Enhanced performance target

AEGHEWIERIRFEK
B+ RAANEE - RDATRY
HERPAFRIEE 18
BTNHEE-
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their
receipt. Ifthisis not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.
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(b) 2013/ 14 FERBEAFE (EXBHAH2013F481 8 )
2013/14 Performance Pledges (with effect from 1 April 2013)
BR % 15 &
R 7 2 & GERRBEED
Service Standard Bl
Performance Target
P % %8 Bl THEX vk | (% meeting service
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes standard)
1. B+ M 15(a+b) 92

Registration of land documents

(@ HEIRVNERBEAMOROEH LS ()11
R EY UK
From receipt of a deed to updating the land register
with the registered deed®®"": and

b)) TRFEEERFULEEFMOZHEDR (D)4
%@ }\i(?ﬁ)
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
deed to the lodging partys®Noe"

2. EEUEHEMIGETM 15 97
Counter search of computerised land registers

3. RELIHLEHFBIE
Supply of imaged copies of land records

@ HEELER

Over the counter

) FAEBKEE 15 97
Without oversize plans

(i) HEBmAEE 5 97
With oversize plans

b) FBEHLRBTE
Order via online services
i FHEN
Collection in person
s TEVEEA 1 97
Without colour plans
o [ffEFEEA 3 o7
With colour plans
o [tEBRER 5 97
With oversize plans
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R E R
R (E 3R R AR
Service Standard AN
Performance Target
R % %8 Bl THERX i (% meeting service
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes standard)
(i) BFHAHBERAXE
Delivery by post or courier
s TE¥EEA
Without colour plans
—  TFeRARIE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFeREEERN 2 97
EHARARBEE
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
e [E¥eB 3 97
With colour plans
o [fEBAEA 5 97
With oversize plans
4. REItLsRER
Supply of certified copies of land records
@ ZEEUHE
Over the counter
) FB L ELM 42 Seeote) 97
Computerised land registers
i FEBREHHTEEIR 402 SeeNote2) 97
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(i) B2 i K B Bl A & Bl AR 5 97

Imaged copies with oversize plans
b) BB LRHBTE
Order via online services
i HHEE
Collection in person
o Bt ELM 1 97
Computerised land registers

s FEAX

Imaged copies

- TERKER 3 97
Without oversize plans

—  [rEBXER 5 97
With oversize plans
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R &R
R 35 1R % (E 3R R ER
Service Standard B
Performance Target
R % %8 5l THERX o (% meeting service
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes standard)
(i) HHFHEFEEDREE
Delivery by post or courier
o BT EZM
Computerised land registers
—  NFeEAEE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- NFORRIEEHN 2 97
EHARARBEE
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
s TEAXKBAMFRER 3 97
Imaged copies without oversize plans
o [EAKXKBANFEER 5 97
Imaged copies with oversize plans
5. HEAMBEER
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(@ HETMHEBHEFNRG 2 98
Approval of MDB applications
b ZEEIMHEZHEAFERESR 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMBERR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(@) HEEBIMBEAFTORB 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
b ZEEEBIMBEZAZTEMNER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
1. BREARYK
Telephone enquiry services
(@ MAOEEKINES KRB E%600ENREE 93
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes after
receiving the voice mail
b) FPELABEBKILS T—EI#EX 93
Voice mall left after office hours F E10ERIEE
Return calls before 10 am on the next
working day
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B 7% %8 5

Service Type

PR 7% B %
Service Standard

THERXR 7 8
Working Day(s) Minutes

R % 15 1%
(EI RBIZELER
Bath)
Performance Target
(% meeting service
standard)

8. BILIHBTMEN
Amendment of Registered Data

(@)

(o)

—RERGREIMBEENEELH
Faft)

Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)

R 2 FES

Complicated cases

9. RBXEMAEIL RO N E R
Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration

(@)

RN BRNEMAREZMROEZERED
MR BEEE L EZM: UKk
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered for
registration to updating the land register with the
registered deed; and
TREEEBEFITIED MR XER
ZAL

Completion of imaging and return of the registered
deed to the lodging party

10. BEER RHF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

g1 NEEEP EEBEaRY

Note 1:  Excluding deeds withheld from registration

F2: ERE ARG EE
Note 2:  Enhanced service standard

73 EREHNRBEER
Note 3:  Enhanced performance target
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16(a+b)

(@12

AReERIZEARFEOTAA
BB -MRIAREERANFRIE
B ek THNLrEE-
Replies to suggestions or complaints will
be sent within 10 calendar days of their
receipt. Ifthisis not possible, an interim
reply will be sent within this period.

Kong

93 (53) (See Note 3)
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@ 2012/ B3FETHEMEHSEBEZEESENIRES
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

(b)

2012/13

EEREME

The Law Society of Hong Kong

REE S
RE 2
AR L
BRI

Mr. Vincent LIANG
Mr. Ambrose LAM
Ms. Emily LAM
Mr. Andy NGAN

2012/B3FELHEMEFFBE&NMAE (RERB)IRES

Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2012/13

EEEME

/

B IR

D)
S

-\
[aup

BEGAE

ERERAEMBEE

EAMERERES

FEEEREERER
e AR QA

The Law Society of Hong Kong

The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants

The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors

Hong Kong Real Estate
Agencies General Association

Society of Hong Kong Real
Estate Agents Limited

EBRZExL
BEEP Lt
Bkt
E R
e R L
SERLE
ROk g

REFKE
mEXRLE
E = G
RuERE
ERRELE

FEFTZL
BERLL
=HELELE
FiRALE

iR
BXELRE

o B2 5 A4
ERELE L

BRHZELAE
BERELE

Ms. AU Kin-man

Ms. Stella AU Man-chun

Mr. Alson CHAI

Ms. Martha HEUNG Suk-duen
Ms. LAM Man-yee

Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan

Ms. Annkie WONG Yee-mei

Mr. Andrew CHAN

Miss KO Chi-man

Ms. Josephine LAU Shuk-man
Mr. NG Hak-chung

Mr. Kenneth TSIN Wai-lun

Ms. Helen KUN Yun-fong

Ms. Rhoda LIU Mei-ling

Mr. Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
Mr. Alex WONG Chun-bong

Mr. CHIU Kam-kuen
Mr. Gary YEUNG Man-kai

Mr. Calvin TSE Shun-lai

Mr. Michael CHIK
Mr. Auser AU Kee-wah
Mr. WONG Chi-man
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(€ 2012/ 3FETHEMEEFEFBENMNM(RERB)IRESR

Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Public Sector) 2012/13

BEBEAEEE

EFE

EEEH

2 A

REREE

RWEEELE

BFEXE
RREHAEE
BEAFEEmE
EBEBR
FEZ

EIEEN

B =
WK EE
WEEIEE

HEE

EMPMEGHEE

Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

Buildings Department

Customs & Excise Department

Department of Justice

Environmental Protection
Department

Food & Environmental Hygiene
Department

Government Property Agency
Home Affairs Department
Hong Kong Housing Society
Hong Kong Police Force

Housing Department

Independent Commission
Against Corruption

Inland Revenue Department
Lands Department

Official Receiver’s Office

Planning Department

Rating and Valuation Department
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R S
SRS
B
M BR L £
REMLL
WS 2t
16 F 5% 4
BAERE

2

Lo mrt

{7 ok B 5 A
mREL L
EERBRLE
AT R+
fRELZL
MEELL
FfetL

J B 2 5 A
THRELE

TEBRRKLE
BROB 2 22 +

RA#HIEE
mEREE

BT S
BB 2 A
iR
AR+

Mr. C. H. LEUNG

Mr. K. T.NG
Mr. C. K. POON

Ms. Philme LAM

Miss Mariana LEUNG
Ms. Veronica WOO
Mr. Oliver YEUNG

Mr. W. K. SHEK

Ms. K. C. TANG

Mr. W. H. WA

Ms. Anita WONG
Ms. Patricia PANG
Ms. Jane POON

Ms. M. W. HO
Ms. L. W. HO
Mr. L. LI

Mr. Terry CHOW
Mr. Paul WONG

Mr. T.W. YAM
Miss Junie CHAN

Mr. Michael CHEUNG
Mr. Raymond HO

Mr. S. W. CHAN
Mr. Marino KHONG

Mr. Frank LUI
Ms. Helen WU
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